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' INTER OFFICE MEMO

To: A&F Committee , Date: June 4, 2018
From: Lisa Rettig W@ Subject: Adjustment to Non-
Director of Human Resources Represented Administrative
% Employees Compensation
Approved By:
SUMMARY OF ISSUES:

The non-represented employees consist of County Connection’s administrative employees.

It looks reasonably certain that for FY19 the Authority can prudently afford an increase for these non-represented
employees.

The General Manager requests a 3% increase for all satisfactorily preforming administrative employees effective
July 1, 2018. This is the same percentage increase included in the MOUs for the represented employees.

In previous years, the General Manager has also requested a Merit Pool for Management employees. Many
Management employees received an increase with the Reorganization last year. The General Manager intends to give a
3% increase to all management employees with a couple of exceptions. The General Manager requests a Merit Pool

of $5,000 for select senior management employees.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

The cost for the above increases will not exceed $138.606; this amount is included in the FY 19 Budget.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Forward to the Full Board with recommended approval of Resolution 2018-019.
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